July 7, 1929.

Dear General:

The enclosed letter refers to a psrsonal
matter I discussed with the President this morning.
I should appreciaste it very muech if you would sece
that he gets it promptly.

Sincercly yours,

¥. 8. Eeccles
Chairmen.

General Edward M. Watson,
¥White House.
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July 7, 1939

My dear Hr. President:

I am onclosing & ausgested draflt of & letter
which I think will cover Dr. Curriets cess. You will
note that I couchsd the lettsr in terms of & leave of
absercs as, on further reflsetion, this seemed to ne
to be prefereble to arrenzsing for & loan of his services.
On & leave of =2bs:nce basis, he could guelily for the
higher salary &5 &an administrative scsistent, and any
possible ceriticianm erising from the feet that his salary
was beiny peid from ssscssments on the Federal Resarve
banks while serving as your assistent would be svoided.
As our staff is not under the Civil Service, he would
not sserifice any status in that respect.

If you epprove, I would appreciste 1t very
much il you would sizn and return ths lettsr to me, 1If
possible, by Honday, in order thet I may zeot DBoard
approval before the Boarl Members learn of ths maitter
from other scurces.

Respactfully yours,

H. 5. Beelos
Chairman.

The Honorsble,
Tha President of the Umitod States,
¥hite House.
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WASHINGTON

July 8, 1939

Dear Marriner:

As you know, the Reorganization
Act provided for a certain number of admin-
istrative assistants to the President. As
one of these assistents, I should like to
appoint Lauchlin Currie, Assistant Director
of Research in your organization.

In order, however, that his
present status with the Board of Governors
be preserved while serving as my assistant,
I would appreciate it if the Board would
grant him leave of absence for a period of
8 year, to take effect upon the date of his
appointment.

Very sincerely yours,

L st ool

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles,
Chairman, Board of Governors,
Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D. C.



July 10, 1939

¥y dear MEr. Bresident:

In response to your letter of
July 8 advising me that you would like to
appoint Lauchlin Currie of this orgeaniza-
tion as one of the sdministretive assistante
to the President provided for in the Re-
orgenization Act, the Board will be glead
to grent him leave of absence for a period
of a year, to teke effect upon the date of
his appointment, in order to preserve his
present status with the Board of Governors
while serving as your assistant.

Very sincerely yours,

M. S. Eccles,
Chairman.
The President,

The White House.
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